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Celine Fung (LKKAuto)

From: Lim Ai Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 10:11 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc Vanessa Ngoi; Darren Lee

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JULY 2020.
Attachments: JULY 2020 DESKTOP VALUATION.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Celine

Please arrange to let us have the desktop Valuation for the vehicles. (4 log cards gttached)

Thank you

Yours sincerely

Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager
PFS Credit - Collections
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\isit our website: http://www.hlbank.com.sg

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mal, delete this e-mail and destray any coples. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the Intended
recipient is unautherized and may be illegal. -~
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

> Back to OneMaotoring

[ Wehicle Owner Particulars B
| Owner ID Type: Compary
| Owner ID: 721M
| Vehicle Details
| Vehicle No. _ SLQ3977E -
Vehick tobe Exported: No ) -
| Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Jul 2020
i Vehicle Make; HONDA —
| Vehicle Model: VEZEL1SXCVT
Primary Celour: Silver i o
| Manufacturing Year: 2016
. Engine No: 11584410319
Chassis No.: RU1121031B
| Maximum Power Output: T 960KW (128bhp)
| Open Market Value: $21,894.00
L_ Original Registration Date: 07 Jul 2017 o
i First Registration Date: 07 Jul 2017
'_ Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $12.452.00
| Intended PARF Rebate Details
" PARF Eligibility: o Yes e e e
| PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 06 Jul 2027 L
PARF Rebate Amaount: $5,489.00
Intended COE Rebate Details o . ]
| COE Expiry Date: 06 Jul 2027
5 COE Catepory: & = Car up to 1600cc & 975W (130bha) ]
COE Perlod(Years): 10 I
. QPPald: $45,201.00 S |
| COE Rebate Amount: $31,336.00 !
| Total Rebate Amount: $40,825.00 |

L
The Information contained herein is correct as at 14 Jul 2020

MV L RELK
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7412020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

"7._ - sGCARMART.CONM
|

THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
honda VEZEL Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Honda Verel Hybrid 1.54 $69,800 $9,910 fyr 28-Apr-2017 1,496 cc . 88 Mator Trading Available
X (Petrol-Electric)

Full Loan Available $300 Plus, We Can Help To Convert To 210 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Availabie! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan
Approval! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Con...

Office No. - 62911187

John - B4112581 | Mr Soh - 82327232 | Nic - 81001945 | Yang - 87798127 '

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A $63,800 $8,330 fyr 22-Nov-2017 1,496 cc 34,000 km BB Motor Trading Available
X (Petrol-Electric)

Full Loan Availabde At Manthly $9004! Tip Top Condition! Easy Loan Approvall Ex Bankruptcy Welcome Ta Apply! 1 Year Engine And Gearbox Warranty By
Top Gear Motor Waorks Pte Ltd! Indudes Free Servicing...

Office No, - 62911187
¥ap - B3287973 | Mr Soh - 82327232 | Yang - 87798127 | Nic - 81001945

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A $60,800 8,990 fyr 06-Jan-2017 1,49 ¢ - 88 Mator Trading Available
X (Petrok-Electric)

Full Loan Available At Monthly $300! Tip Top Condition! Easy Loan Approval! Ex Bankruptcy Welcome To Apply! 1 Year Engine And Gearbox Warranty By Top
Gear Motor Works Pte Ltd! Includes Free Servicingl...

| Office No, - 62911187
Yang - 87798127 | Nic - B1001945 | Yap - 83287973 | Adrian - 98555551

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A £05 800 $14,070 fyr 02-Mar-2017 1,496 cc - 88 Motor Trading Available
X (Petrol-Electric)

1 Owmer! Grab And Gojek Welcome. Full Loan $0 Down Payment Monthly $300 Flus, Whatsapp For Loan Pre Approval. Open Everyday Including PH 10.30
AM To 6.30 PM. We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! We Are Ve...

Office Mo, - 62911187
| K.c - 98177589 | Yap - 83287973 | Mr Sch - 82327232 | Yang - 87798127

| Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 X $69,800 $10,060 fyr 22-Mar-2017 1,496 ¢c 19,000 km 88 Motor Trading Available
Honda Sensing (Petrol-Electric)

Sensing Edition! Full Loan Available At Monthly $900 Plus! Tip Top Condition! Easy Loan Approval! Ex Bankruptcy Welcome To Apply! 1 Year Engine And
Gearbox Warranty By Top Gear Matar Works Pte Ltd! 1 ...

Cffice Mo. - 62911187
Adrian - 98555551 | John - 84112981 | Paul - 31288170 | Yap - 83287973

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $99,700 $13,210 fyr 25-Aug-2017 1496 cc . 88 Motor Trading Available

Full Loan Avallabile At Monthly $900+! Tip Top Condition! Easy Loan Approval! Ex Bankruptcy Welcome Ta Apply! 1 Year Engine And Gaarbox Warranby By
Top Gear Motor Warks Pte Ltd! Includes Free Servicing...

Office Mo, - 62011187
Mr Soh - 2327232 | Nic - 81001945 | Yang - 87796127 | John - B4112981

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A £62,800 $8,550 fyr 02-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 50,000 km  Creative Auto Leasing Pte  Available
X (Petrol-Electric) Ltd

One Under Utilized Single Owner Unit, Extremely Low Mileage Clocked, Hybrid Powered Results In High Fuel Efficiency, Most Demanding Sporty Hatch Back
With The Sleekest Design Ever Created, Neither Gra...

Office No. - 68411279
Don - 92488800 | Chia Kian Hong Tony - 97460421

Honda Vezel 1.5A X Honda £67,000 48,480 fyr 24-Ag-2017 1496 cc 37,755 km  Inchcape Pre-Owned Available
Sensing

Japan Impart Unit, One Owner With Low Mileage, White Exterior With Black/Brown Interior. Sensing Model. Most Popular SUV In The Market, Non-PHV Unit,
Spacious Leg Room Coupled With Large Boot Space. A..,

Office No. - 63036303

Kehvin Kee - 98719789 | Edison MNeo - 93834649 | Chris Tang - 81683557

Honda Vezel 1.5 X $68,800 $8,580 fyr 27-Nov-2017 1,456 cc 39,250 km  Igua Motoring Available

100% Loan Available! Hot Favourite SUV On The Road. Powerful, Rellable, Yet Fuel Efficient. Spacious Car For The Family, Well Keep And Maintained By 1
COwner. Powerful And Smooth Transmission. 100% Loa...

Office Mo, - 63839000
Roy Teo - B5499000 | Mix Lim - 98333308 [
hitps:/www.sgcammart.comiused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print php?SA=&MOD=honda VEZELARPG=208VEH=04RGD=2017 &4V =2 113



Celine Fonﬁ (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 9:12 AM

To: Lim Ai Lian

Cc Vanessa Ngoi; Darren Lee

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JULY 2020.
Dear Ms Lim,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) 5LM 6519R MV: 555K FS: S46K
2) 5LQ 2977t MV: 556K FS: S46K
3) GBF 2674L MV: 536K FS: S30K
4) GBF 1584U MV: 536K FS: 532K

As at July 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080933)

From: Lim Ai Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 10:11 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Darren Lee <Darren.Lee @hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JULY 2020.

Importance: High

Dear Celine
Flease arrange to let us have the desktop Valuation for the vehicles, (4 log cards attached)

Thank you

Yours sincerely

Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager i
PFS Credit - Collections
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